



Sabyasachi Mitra

Regional Performance Manager

15+ years of data analytics experience, having a strong passion for data visualization. I am based in Mumbai, India. Having a strong passion for data, and love to analyse data and tell its story. If you have any data that you want to analyse and manage, then I have the right solution. Get in touch if you need my data expertise, or if you just want to say hi.

Data Expert, with 15+ years of experience managing & analysing data

Certifications

[Data Science Certification](#)

[Six Sigma Green Belt](#)

Contact

Email sabyasachi.mitra@anatyx.com

Phone +91-9819343895

Website <https://anatyx.com/>

Social [Sabyasachi Mitra](#) | [LinkedIn](#)

Tools Expertise

Performance Management

- ✓ Tableau
- ✓ Business Objects

Data Analytics

- ✓ Advanced Excel
- ✓ VBA Macros & Scripting

Core Competencies

- Performance Management
- Data Management
- Process Optimization
- Data Visualization
- People Management
- Facility Management

Experience

June 2022 – till date

JLL India | Mumbai, Maharashtra

Regional Performance Manager (Facility Management)

Presenting statistical performance analysis, recommending solutions to Global & Senior Leadership teams, and conducting regular performance reviews.

April 2017 – June 2022

JLL India | Mumbai, Maharashtra

Pricing Data Manager (Facility Management)

Ensuring contractual data is accurately managed across 18 countries in Asia South Pacific. Overall portfolio comprises of 11.7m sqft area, across 1k+ sites. Annual financial value of 76m dollars.

November 2013 – March 2017

JLL India | Mumbai, Maharashtra

Space Data Manager (Facility Management)

Managing and administering the account Occupancy data across Asia South Pacific.

August 2011 – October 2013

SITEL India | Mumbai, Maharashtra

Analytics Team Lead (Workforce Management)

Leading an Analytics team and centralizing the entire organization Workforce Management reporting.

January 2008 – July 2011

SITEL India | Mumbai, Maharashtra

Analytics Officer (Workforce Management)

Setting up automated Workforce Management (MIS) reports across the organization and auto sharing them to all stake holders.

January 2002 – December 2007

Technical Support

- ✓ SITEL India – Solving technical queries through phone support.
- ✓ Tracmail India Pvt LTD – Customer Service Professional.
- ✓ ToD (Towards Digital) – Freelance C Programmer.

Qualification

Post-Graduation Diploma (Finance Management)

Graduation Bachelors in Science (BSc Mathematics)